

**PROPOSED LOCAL COMMITTEE FORWARD  
PROGRAMME,  
DECEMBER 2002 - FEBRUARY 2003**

**Mole Valley Local Committee, 20 November 2002**

The Local Committee has set a schedule of dates for its meetings during 2002 / 2003 and proposes to publish a forward programme of around 3 – 4 months which will be extended and updated at each meeting. The items indicated below are expected to be considered at the remaining meetings in the current cycle, along with other items identified nearer the time. However this list will be subject to change as necessary.

<p>Wednesday 11 December 2002, 14.00</p> <p>Transportation</p> <p>Mole Valley Council Chamber, Pippbrook, Dorking</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Capital programme and ranking</li> </ul>
<p>Wednesday 12 February 2003 10.00</p> <p>Generic</p> <p><u>followed by</u></p> <p>14.00</p> <p>Transportation</p> <p>Mole Valley Council Chamber, Pippbrook, Dorking</p>	<p>Generic:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Annual report for the area on all Adults and community care services information</li> <li>▪ Comprehensive Education local performance report: LEA school attainment; OFSTED results; Field knowledge; Pupil groups, travellers, special needs etc.</li> <li>▪ Adult and Community Learning academic year annual report and opportunity to influence Adult Learning Plan</li> <li>▪ Rural Strategy</li> <li>▪ Update / spending proposals for Local Fund allocation</li> </ul> <p>Transportation:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Local Transportation Plan schemes progress</li> <li>▪ Westhumble Street - amendment to weight restriction at bridge</li> <li>▪ Barnett Wood Lane to Therfield school - approval of options</li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>▪ Dorking Transportation issues</li><li>▪ Leatherhead Transportation Study</li><li>▪ Decriminalisation of parking enforcement</li><li>▪ Fetcham, Bookham and Effingham Study - feedback on consultation</li><li>▪ A24 Burford bridge area - feedback on informal consultation</li><li>▪ Watermill to Deepdene roundabout (30mph request) - response to petition received at Committee on 23 October</li><li>▪ Leatherhead Waiting Restrictions Review - consideration of objections</li><li>▪ Ashted Waiting Restriction Review - consideration of objections</li><li>▪ A24/A29 VMS research findings</li></ul>
--	---

---

**LEAD/CONTACT OFFICER:** Ian Dewar, Local Support Officer, Mole Valley

**TELEPHONE NUMBER:** 01372 363918

---